
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Debbie Stitt [dstitt@stjoegas.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June20,2012 1241 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: Emailing: 0512PGA 

Attachments: 0512PGA.pdf 

0512PGA.pdf 
(1 MB) a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Debbie Stitt, Regulatory Analyst 
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
301 Long Avenue 
Port St Joe, F1.32456 

dstitt@stjoegas.com 
(850) 229-8216 ~ 2 0 5  

b. 

C. 

d. 

Docket No. 120003-GU 
Re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) 

Document being filed on behalf of St Joe Natural Gas Company 

There are a total of 8 pages 

e. 
PGA data for May 2012. 

The documents attached are a cover letter and worksheets reporting 
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SeNing Florida's Panhandle Since 1963 

P. 0. Box 549 /Port St. Joe, FL 32457 
301 Long Avenue / Port S1. Joe, FL 32456 

I d  850.229.8216 / fax 850.229.8392 
if  ! .> ,, i (? L ,, , , j  i .) .; ,i .,,. ' .. _ _  ., .; i, , ( >  

June 20,2012 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU 
Purchased Gas Cost Recovery Monthly for May 2012 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above referenced docket is St. Joe Natural Gas 
Company's Purchased Gas Adjustment Reporting Schedules A- 1 and supporting detail, 
A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5, A-6 for the month of May 2012. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Very Truly Yours, 

stAndy Shoaf 
Vice-president 
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:OMPANY ST JOE NATURAL GAS CO CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A-2 

$18.390 
$8.462 

$26,852 
$32,678 

-$2,002 
$30,677 

$3,824 

$4 
$37,274 

2,002 

$0 
$43.104 

FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

$19,096 
$12,442 
$31.538 
$31,538 

-$2.002 
$29,536 

-$2,002 

-$6 
($59,465) 

2,002 

$0 
-$59.472 

- 
RUEUP CALCULATION 

706 
3.980 
4.686 

-1,140 

0 
-1,140 

-5,826 

-10 
-96,739 

0 

0 
-102,575 

1 PURCHASEDGASCOST LINE 4, All 
2 TRANSPORTATION COST (LINE(1+5+6-(7+8+ 

3 TOTAL 
4 FUEL REVENUES 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 
5 TRUE-UP(C0LLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 

(LINE 4 (+or -) LIME 5) 

(LINE 6 - LINE 3) 
7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND 

INTEREST (PREVIOUS DEC -LINE 11) 
10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5 )  
10a FLEX RATE REFUND (if applicable) 
11 TOTAL ESTlMATEDlACTUAL TRUE-UP 

0.036974 $163,669 $179,112 15,443 0.086219 
0.319851 $75,011 $154,783 79,752 0.515317 
0.148571 $238.680 $333,874 95.195 0.2851~2 
-0.03616 $311,541 $333,874 22,334 0.066893 

0 610,008 -$10.008 0 0 
-0.03861 $301.533 $323,867 22.334 0.06896 

2.910637 $62,653 510,008 -72.861 7.280331 

1.675797 $7 -$24 -30 1.282634 
1.62681 1 -$29,764 ($59,448) -29,684 0.499327 

0 10,008 10,008 0 0 

0 $0 $0 0 0 

1.724777 $43,104 -$59,472 -102,575 1.724777 
(7+8+9+10+10a) 

ITEREST PROVISION 
12 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND 

0.01042 
-6 

INTEREST PROVISION (9) 
13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 

INTEREST (12+7-5) 
14 TOTAL (12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

DAY OF MONTH 
17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

DAYOFSUBSEQUENTMONTH 
18 TOTAL (16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19/12 Months) 
21 INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 

0 0 
-10 1.675797 

37,274 

43,099 

80.373 
40,186 

0.1: 

0.1: 

0~2! 
0.1: 

0.0104: 

If line 5 is a refund add to line 4 
If line 5 is a collection ( )subtract from line 4 
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COMPANY: ST JOE NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A 4  

FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY Through DECEMBER 2012 

MONTH: MAY 

NOTE: CITY GATE PRICE SHOULD NOT INCLUDE FGT TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 



OMPANY ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPAhM, INC. Punhared Gas Adjustment (PGA) - Summaly SCHEDULE AS 
Page 1 0 f l  

JANUARY 2012 THRU DECEMBER 2012 
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Interruptible 

REVENUES 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Residential M1.007 43,376 44,952 20,917 16211 

Commercial 33,943 25.460 30,120 20,193 16,655 
Interruptible 0 0 
~djusmenw 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Total: 93,954 68,836 75.072 41,109 32,866 

Residential 2,695 2.711 2,699 2.724 2,685 
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ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY zOI2 through DECEMBER 2012 

I 
3MPANY ST JOE NATURAL GAS CO. CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A 

~ 

- 
1 AVERAGEBTUCONrrNTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMSPURCHASED =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD psm 

b DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psi= 

PRESSURE CORRECTlON FACTOR (ab) psia 

3 BILLING FACTOR 

STU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 


